
The primitive quay of the Port of Sligo lay immediately under the walls of the 
medieval castle. The quays then consisted of little more than crudely constructed 

landing stages, or mooring stations, which dotted the waterfront in rather 
irregular fashion up river from where Hughes Bridge now spans the estuary.
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The first attempt at improving the Port can be traced to the 
opening decades of the 18th century when the Corporation 
were made conservators of the Port with the responsibility for 
the cleansing of the harbour and channels and the securing of 
all ships entering the Port.

Throughout the 19th century the Town and Harbour 
Commissioners, subsequently the Harbour Commissioners, 
were actively engaged in developing the Harbour. In 1803 the 
Commissioners were empowered to levy dues and licence pilots 
and make a plan of the Port.

By means of both public works and 
private enterprise the present line of 
quays, stretching over a mile in length, 
began to take shape and led to a rapid 
increase in foreign and domestic trade.

A number of surveys of the Port followed 
and gave rise to an Act of Parliament 
in 1846 for improving and maintaining 
the Harbour or Port of Sligo and it 
also authorised the Town and Harbour 
Commissioners to undertake certain 
works including the deepening of the 
existing channel or making a new cut. 
The Harbour Act of 1877 increased the 
borrowing powers of the Commissioners 
which resulted in an extension of Ballast 
Quay and the building of a new Deep 
Water berth where cargo vessels of 
5000 to 6000 tons could discharge their 
cargoes.

In the meantime the 
trade of the Port had 
been greatly boosted 
in the 1830’s with the 
introduction of regular 
cross-channel services 
linking Sligo with 
Liverpool and Glasgow. 
The formation of the 
Sligo Steam Navigation 
Co. in 1856, whose 
principal shareholders 
were Messrs. Middleton 
and Pollexfen, resulted 
in weekly services 
being operated by 
their own vessels – the 
Glasgows, the Sligos and 
the Liverpools. The cross-channel service operated by  
S.S.N.Co. continued until 1936 and was subsequently 
provided by Messrs. Burns & Laird. The outbreak of 
World War 2 in 1939 led not only to its withdrawal but 
also the general collapse of trade at the Port.

In the opening decades 
of the 19th century 
Sligo was one of the 
principal emigration 
ports. Between 1831 
and 1850 hundreds 
of sailing vessels sailed 
directly to the U.S.A. 

and Canadian ports carrying 
thousands of emigrants fleeing 
from famine and fever and 
seeking a new life on the other 
side of the Atlantic. In the heyday 
of mass emigration as many as 
six emigrant ships sailed down 
the channel on one tide.
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